Angela Gaubert

Subject: FW: Commencement of IMTT Pipeline Construction

From: Parish President Matthew Jewell

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 9:59 AM

To: ParishCouncilMembers <ParishCouncilMembers@stcharlesgov.net>
Cc: Michelle Impastato <mimpastato@stcharlesgov.net>

Subject: Fwd: Commencement of IMTT Pipeline Construction

Council Members,

Please see the email below from IMTT regarding a pipeline project between them and Diamond Green Diesel. Please let
me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Matthew L. Jewell

Parish President, St. Charles Parish

P (985) 783-5000

P.0. Box 302 | Hahnville, LA 70057

Please be aware that receipt of and/or response to this email may be considered a public record.

From: Tharp, Hans <HansTharp@imtt.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2020 8:39 AM

To: Parish President Matthew Jewell

Subject: Commencement of IMTT Pipeline Construction

Mr. Jewell,

IMTT will soon be commencing construction on two pipelines between the IMTT facility in St. Rose and the Diamond
Green renewable diesel facility in Norco. Construction is expected to begin sometime in the next 3 to 5 weeks. The two
pipelines are fully permitted with all agencies. IMTT has already presented this project to yourself and the
council. IMTT is providing this communication as a courtesy to the parish because the official presentation and approval
with the parish took place many months ago.

The duration of the pipeline construction is estimated to be 5 months. Both pipelines are 12 inches in diameter. One
pipeline will carry renewable feedstock and the other pipeline will transport renewable diesel. Both pipelines will be
installed in compliance with all applicable standards and regulations as well as all requirements in the permit from the
parish. If you or any of the council have any questions, please feel free to reach out to me. Below my signature is an
aerial image showing the routing of the two parallel pipelines represented by the cyan line.

Regards,



Hans Tharp P.E. | Chief Engineer
INTERNATIONAL-MATEX TANK TERMINALS

400 Poydras, Suite 3000, New Orleans, LA 70130
Office (504) 619-2289

Email hans@imtt.com
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